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ASSOCIATION

475-14th Street, Suite 1000, Oakland, CA   94612 800/838-1932 510/628-3000 fax: 510/268-9574   www.acera.org 
 

                                     

TO:  Members of the Investment Committee       

FROM: Betty Tse, Chief Investment Officer 

DATE:  October 4, 2023 

SUBJECT:  General Investment Consultant Transition Plan 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Not Applicable  This is an information item.  

 
Background: 
 
On September 21, 2023, the Board approved the recommendation to select NEPC, LLC as 

General Investment Consultant pending completion of investment and legal due 
diligence, and successful contract negotiation. The Board also approved the recommendation to 
select Meketa Investment Group as an alternative to NEPC, should issues arise during 
investment/legal due diligence or contract negotiations with NEPC. 

Discussion and Next Steps: 
 

ial statements.  Staff 
 

 
Conclusion: 
 

we will monitor the progress of all relevant due diligence processes, and will report any material 
issues to the Investment Committee as appropriate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   












































